
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06243909 Date: 03/31/2017 

From: H [RELEASE IN PART 861 

Sent: 6/1312009 5:42:40 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar Flores· 

Subject: Fw: Biden strikes again .... Love him for telling the truth 

Pis print. How's Tally doing? 

----- Original Message -----
,------------

From: Minyon Moore I 
To: H; Burns Strider 
Sent: Thu Jun 1118:2~5---C-:48~2=OO=9----
Subject: Biden strikes again .... Love him for telling the truth 

"] think the president listens to her as much or more than anybody. She's the main player, the one he looks to to give the last 
wind-up pitch about what should be done." 
-VP Biden, on Sec/State Hillary Clinton, USA Today, 6/11. 

-.---.---.---.---.---.----.---.---.---.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Oscar FloresL-I ______ -----l 
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Date: Sat 13 Jun 2009 13:42:40 -0400 
Subject: Fw: Biden strikes again .... Love him for telling the truth 
Thread-To ic: Biden strikes a ain .... Love him for tellin the truth 
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